McGraw, Krizia

From: petrinaherring@fdle.state.fl.us

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:24 PM

To: McGraw, Krizia

Cc: susanadams@fdle.state.fl.us; petrinaherring@fdle.state.fl.us

Subject: SIMON (Subgrant # 2017-JAGC-DADE-28-F9-212) - Subgrant Application Awarded

The Subgrant Application for the project entitled TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT UNIT SAFETY LIGHTS (Subgrant # 2017-JAGC-
DADE-28-F9-212) has been approved. You will receive your paper copy shortly. The approved contract can be accessed
by logging into SIMON:

1. Select the "My Account >> Applications/Contracts" menu option and then click on the Project Title in the Awarded
Applications section.

2. Click the "View Subgrant" link in the left sidebar.

If you have any questions, please contact your grant manager, Susan Adams, at the Office of Criminal Justice Grants,
Florida Department of Law Enforcement (850) 617-1250.



Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - County-wide

General Project Information

Project Title: TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT UNIT SAFETY LIGHTS
Subgrant Recipient: City of Coral Gables

Implementing Agency: City of Coral Gables Police Department

Project Start Date: 10/1/2016 End Date: 9/30/2017

Problem Identification

The Coral Gables Police Department recognizes the importance of officer safety and community
safety in its mission of providing police services. Our Traffic Enforcement Unit strives to maintain
control of traffic matters through the enforcement of traffic laws within the City of Coral Gables.
During the course of their duties, the members of this unit must often enter a traffic intersection. If
the officer is not properly visible when breaching the intersection, there presents a safety issue for
both the officer on the motorcycle and the civilians in vehicles.

This grant will enable our Department to purchase much needed motorcycle saddlebag
emergency lighting equipment. This equipment will allow officers to be seen when breaching an
intersection, thus protecting the officers, as well as residents and visitors to our community.

Project Summary (Scope of Work)

The Coral Gables Police Department intends to use fiscal year 2017 JAG C grant funds to
purchase law enforcement equipment for its Traffic Enforcement Unit. This equipment consists of
side emergency lights for the 11 motorcycles used by the Traffic Enforcement Unit.

The emergency lights to be purchased are specifically made for the Harley Davidson Police
motorcycles currently in use by our Department. The lights are built to fit in between the
saddlebag guards of the motorcycles and come in red/blue, red/red, blue/blue and also a
combination of the three colors. These LED lights are highly visible when an officer breaches an
intersection as well as when the officer is facing perpendicular to a vehicle. Currently our
motorcycles do not have any emergency lights near the saddlebag, and with the motorcycle being
black it is difficult for officers to be seen, particularly when it is dark out. These lights increase the
safety of our Unit officers when out in the field and will assist in decreasing the risk of accidents
during the course of duty.

Upon approval of this grant application and subsequent approval by our governing body, the
purchase of this equipment will be initiated by quotes provided by vendors. The equipment will be
selected per the Procurement Code and a requisition will be submitted to the selected vendor.
The approval of the requisition will generate a purchase order to be provided to the vendor. Upon
receipt of the equipment, invoices will be obtained in order to indicate receipt of all items and to
initiate payment by means of a check to the vendor. The City receives proof of payment through
cancelled checks.
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Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - County-wide

General Financial Info:

Note: All financial remittances will be sent to the Chief Financial Officer
of the Subgrantee Organization.

Financial Reporting Frequency for this Subgrant:  Quarterly
Is the subgrantee a state agency?: No
FLAIR / Vendor Number: 596000293

Budget:

Budget Category Federal Match Total
Salaries and Benefits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Contractual Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Expenses $6,129.00 $0.00 $6,129.00
Operating Capital $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Outlay
Indirect Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

-- Totals -- $6,129.00 $0.00 $6,129.00
Percentage 100.0 0.0 100.0
Project Generated Income:
Will the project earn project generated income (PGl) ? No
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Application for Funding Assistance

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Justice Assistance Grant - County-wide

Budget Narrative:

The Coral Gables Police Department anticipates purchasing saddlebag emergency lights for 11
motorcycles used by our Traffic Enforcement Unit. The total estimated cost of this purchase is

$6,129, which will include freight.

Any project overruns or unforeseen costs outside the allocated grant funds will be covered by the
Police Department.
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